
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     November 13, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             D & D Restaurant, #1909 
   Restaurant or Eating Place  
   Transfer with Security Interest  

 
This is an application for a transfer of ownership with security interest. The requirements to enable a 
future involuntary retransfer which a security interest permits, at 3 AAC 304.107, appear to have 
been met. 
 
Recommendation: As required by 3 AAC 304.170(c)(2), determine whether the 

property conveyed has sufficient independent value apart from the 
license to justify the taking of a security interest in the license, 
using accepted business principles. 

 
 If yes, approve with delegation, pending approvals and the 

submission of a new licensed premises diagram clarifying the 
boundary of the premises. 

 
  
 






















































































